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.Brlaadler Oeaet'al Tom C. R11U 1 USAF, (Ret' d) 
lltet.ron1os ll1:11a1on 
Qaneral neotr1c COIIP&n7 
Bu1lding 111 llctron:S.c• Padt 
SJ.r&OUIG 1 !ltnr tone 

Dear OOJ»ral RiftSa 

J'inJt l ld.lh to apolosf. sa tor tbe 1nacou.racU.a• in the address of 
If¥ letter to 7011• dated 23 'Deeea\ler U52. tour ,._ W$ aucseatri by 
-·~ who obv1outtl7 as not properq afo:raed as to tho epelliltl 
ot :rour aaame, and 1 .t'al.led to ncopt•• it. 

I • aoft'¥ tbat, JO\U" att.eapts to Y1•it ae have been unsucceaatul. 
thus rar, wt let. • uaura 10u tbat I wt.ll t»• YC.7:7 hap'PJ' to •• J'OU 
.the nettt. iJ.ae JOU. ~ in Vuhington. It V>llld aka aet.tt.tC topther 
a cet'ta.intq if J'OU co\lld let. •• know a dq or two in advance and tbe 
a.pp:roXiltate hou:r 11hen I cw.ld expect ;rou. If it lhoUld happe that 
1 • a.vq or unava!.lable, l auueat that 10\1 1•t in tauch with Mr. 
W11Uu r. Pr1ec!Jilan• 1lho tell• • that 10\1 an1 he are tnctta of' lana 
•ta!11Hna, and who 1• .sptg1al A1a1atu.t to tb• Daector of' th1a Aaenq. 
l appen4 1.D tbit letter telephone DU:IIbe.ra to1: 10ur ease 1n rcachin& 
e1 ther ot u. 

Wbtn ,.ou oou to Wuhins:ton, we 11111 baYe a •od oppwtu.n1t7 to 
discus• the llmatlons ot oJAr .&Meor.v Ieard am or 1ta nveral panels, 
ud can :ruoh IIOJ'liO coc.elusioJUI .. to are JOU. oo.U.d be or beat 
aaaiatmc• \o u 1n the Attr1801",f oraanisation. 

I can well \Uldersta.n4 JOU%' 11taU.tanc7 1n ooaplettn: tho Peraonal 
11•tol"1 .Stat.emont aent JOU because I know onl.7 too weU wbat. an oneroua 
task it 1•• IJ».fortlll2Atel71 an up-w-date at..t..eaont is required ~or 
olea~• purro••· I hope to locate tow:" .tl.le in Wasbinaton, •cmd 
,eu a cop7 or 11hat. has &Lnad;y been a\\l:n1t.ted1 ad aak JOU ••1"'813 to 
br.L.og it up to date wit.h Vb&i'MYel" &dd1t1onal i~onaU.on ia applicable. 

Lookl.Dg fo:nratd to aeeine: 7011 eoon,. 

aJ.noerel.¥1 

J. ". WFJi'GER 
a.u !dairal, US laq 

Yice Director 

felopbone lumberat 
£Iberf.J s-5?00, .xteat1on 60210 • R.A.DH Wen,ger 

atension 60!a9l - Mr. fnatban 
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L"':.r to Brig. Gen. Tom c. Rive• Ser1alr 

JICt AO 
C/S 
S/ASST 

M/Rs In a ltr to Gen. Rives (aer. 32001 2.3 Dec 52} we requested him 
to fill out a PHS ani F/P' a £or clearance purposes aa a prospective 
member o! tho AdVisocy Board. In Gen. Rives' ltr (R.s. 14.35, 6 Feb .$3) 
he stated he did not !eel 1 t essential to .t'ill out the PHS and to 
re!er to the Central Index for ._ 1n1"omatton needed. Thia l tr 
tells Qen. Rivoa that we will fill. out a PHS £or hiDl am send it to 
him to bring up-to-date. AJ..eo, gives him tbe tel.. nos. ot Adm. Wenger 
and Mr. Friedman tor use the next time ho is in Washingtcn. 

W.F.Friedman/S/ASST/19 Peb S3 

_..-


